
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Tel No: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
 

 
Helen Gray 
247 4355 
 
 
 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
MONDAY, 25TH JUNE, 2012 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
C Townsley - Horsforth; 

P Latty - Guiseley and Rawdon; 

G Wilkinson - Wetherby; 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

    
 

 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1     ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting) 
 
 

 



 

C 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 
 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them. 
 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Members are reminded to declare any interests at 
the start of the hearing on each application for the 
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government 
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members 
Code of conduct 
 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

Gipton and 
Harehills; 

10.4(2) ''BAYSWATER SUPERMARKET'' - REVIEW OF 
A PREMISES LICENCE FOR BAYSWATER 
SUPERMARKET, 5 BAYSWATER VIEW, 
HAREHILLS, LEEDS LS8 5LQ 
 
To consider the report of the Head of Licensing 
and Registration on an application for a Review of 
the premises licence held by Bayswater 
Supermarket, 5 Bayswater View, Harehills, Leeds 
LS8 5LQ. The application has been made by the 
West Yorkshire Police under Section 51 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Appendix D is exempt under Access to Information 
Procedure Rule 10.4 (2) 
 
(Report attached) 
 
 

3 - 80 

 



CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in 
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers stated 
in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below: 
 
9.0  Confidential information – requirement to exclude public access 

9.1 The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of the 
business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential information 
would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers, and minutes will 
also be excluded. 

 
9.2 Confidential information means 

(a)  information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which 
forbid its public disclosure or  

(b)  information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another 
Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an 
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights rules.  

 
10.0 Exempt information – discretion to exclude public access 

10. 1 The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of the 
business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information would be 
disclosed provided: 
(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the 

proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and 
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the Local 

Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the exempt 
information giving rise to the exclusion of the public. 

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or 
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  

 
10.2 In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will also 

be excluded.  
 

10.3 Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely affect 
their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a presumption that 
the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary for one of the 
reasons specified in Article 6. 

 
10. 4 Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to any 

condition): 
1 Information relating to any individual 
2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 
3  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including the authority holding that information). 
4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-holders 
under the authority. 

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings. 

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes – 
(a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which 

requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment 

7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

 
 

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 
 
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 
 
Date:  Monday 25th June 2012 
 
Subject: Review of a Premises Licence for Bayswater Supermarket 5 

Bayswater View Harehills Leeds LS8 5LQ  
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Gipton & Harehills  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 10.4 (2)  

Appendix number: D 

This Appendix is regarded as exempt under the provisions of Paragraph 14 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 (Hearings Regulations 2005. 

 

       
 
Executive Summary 
 
This report informs Members of an application for the review of a Premises Licence under 

Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, sought by West Yorkshire Police in respect of 

Bayswater Supermarket,  5 Bayswater View, Leeds LS8 5LQ  . The Licensing Authority is 

now under a duty to review the Premises Licence held by these premises. 

1.0 Purpose of this Report 
 
1.1 This report provides Members with the background and history to the making of the 

review. The report sets out the relevant law when reviewing licences under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”), and informs members of the options available to them 
when reviewing a premises licence. 

 
2.0 Background Information 
 
2.1 An application for the conversion of a Justices Licence was received by the 

Licensing Authority on 2nd August  2005.  The licensing authority did not receive any 

Report Author:  Bridget Massey 
 

Tel:   0113 247 4095  

Agenda Item 6

Page 3



 2

representations therefore the licence was duly granted.   We received a transfer and 
designated premises supervisor variation on the 6th November  2006 for which we 
did not receive any representations.  The licence was successfully transferred into 
the current premises licence holders. 

 
2.0  Premises Licence 
 
2.1  The Premises Licence Holder is Mr Rasal Ahmed. 
 
2.2  A copy of the Premises Licence can be found at Appendix A of this report. 
 
2.2 In summary, the Premises Licence permits the following: 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption off the premises) 
 

 08:00 until 23:00 hrs Monday to Saturday 
 10.00 until 22:30 hrs Sunday 

 

3.0 Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
3.1 The Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises is Mr Rubal Ahmed  
 
4.0 Location 
 
4.1 Maps which identify the location of the premises are attached at Appendix B. 
 
5.0 Main Issues 

5.1  The review is being sought by West Yorkshire Police on the grounds of the 
prevention of crime & disorder, prevention of public nuisance and protection of 
children from harm . A partial copy of the review application is located at Appendix C 
of this report. It should be noted that certain information submitted within the 
application is potentially exempt information under Access to Information Rule 10.4 ( 
2) as it includes information which relates to individuals and is likely to reveal the 
identity of an individual. This information is contained within  appendix D. 

 
5.2  As part of the review procedure, details of the review and an outline of the grounds 

on which the review is requested must be displayed at the premises for a period of 
28 days, commencing the day after the application is received. 

 
5.3 Such notices were duly placed on prominent display at the premises on 11th May  

2012 and checked on a regular basis. The notices were removed at the end of the 
consultation period on 7th June  2012. 

 
5.4 Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 places the Licensing Authority under a duty to 

review the premises Licence in respect of Bayswater Supermarket. A  summary of 
the procedure followed in accordance with the Act is attached to this report by way 
of a flow chart at Appendix E. 
 

6.0 Relevant Representations/Support 
 
6.1  Under the Act representations/support can be received from responsible authorities  

 and or interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an 
 interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 

Page 4



 3

 
6.1.2 A Letter of Support in respect of the Review has been received from the Ward  
               Members and is  attached at Appendix F 
 
7.0 Matters Relevant to the Application 
 
7.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

7.1.1 the prevention of crime and disorder; 
7.1.2 public safety; 
7.1.3 the prevention of public nuisance; and 
7.1.4 the protection of children from harm. 

 
7.2 In making their decision Members are obliged to have regard to guidance issued 

under Section 182 of the Act, a copy of the relevant section is attached at Appendix 
G. Members must also have regard to the Council’s licensing policy, the relevant 
representations made and evidence they hear. 

 
8.0 Implications for Council Policy and Government 
 
8.1 It is the stated licensing policy of the Council that when considering a review the 

authority will take into account all relevant circumstances. 
 
9.0 Legal and Resource Implications 
 
9.1 There are no resource implications in determining the review. 
 
9.2 The Act provides the right to appeal on any decision reached on review. The right of 
 appeal is to the Magistrate’s Court. 
 
10.0 Recommendations 
 
10.1 Members are requested to determine this review. The Committee must take such of 
 the following steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
 objectives: 
 

10.1.1 to modify the conditions of the licence (which includes adding new 
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition); 

10.1.2 exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates; 
10.1.3 to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor; 
10.1.4 to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and/or 
10.1.5 to revoke the licence. 

 
10.2 Members may alternatively decide that no action is necessary and that the 
 circumstance of the review does not require the Committee to take any steps to 
 promote the licensing objectives. 
 
10.3 Members should note the Guidance also suggests it is open to Members to issue 

 an informal warning to the licence holder or to recommend improvement within a 
 particular time. However the Guidance further provides that where responsible 
 authorities have already issued such warnings, the issuing of another warning 
 should not be repeated. 

 

Page 5



 4

10.4 Members of the Licensing Committee are asked to note that they may not take any 
 of the steps outlined above merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It 
 must actually be necessary in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
11.0 Background Papers 
 
11.1 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
11.2 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (2)

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	6 ''Bayswater Supermarket'' - Review of a Premises Licence for Bayswater Supermarket, 5 Bayswater View, Harehills, Leeds LS8 5LQ
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F


